

US EPA ARCHIVE DOCUMENT



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY  
REGION 1 - NEW ENGLAND  
1 CONGRESS STREET, BOSTON, MA 02114

Records Center  
Centredale  
131  
273417

April 18, 2007

Ms. Littria Libutti  
34 Colony Drive  
Johnston, RI 02919



SDMS DocID

273417

Re: Centredale Manor Restoration Project Superfund Site,  
Woonasquatucket River, Rhode Island

Dear Ms. Libutti:

As you may know, over the last several years, the United States Environmental Protection Agency and the Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management have been investigating environmental contamination in the Woonasquatucket River which resulted from former industrial operations at a location now known as the Centredale Manor and Brook Village properties along the shore of the river in North Providence, Rhode Island. The Town of Johnston lies on the opposite shore of the River.

EPA and RI DEM are evaluating options for how to cleanup dioxin contaminated soil from the floodplain of the Woonasquatucket River and dioxin contaminated sediment from Allendale and Lyman Mill Ponds.

Some of the cleanup options that we are considering could significantly impact your property identified as Assessors Map 36, Lot 38, located below the Allendale Dam in Johnston. Before making a decision, we would like to take the time to meet with you and update you on the project and discuss how some of the alternatives could impact your property.

If you are interested in meeting with us, please contact either one of us at your earliest convenience. We can be reached at the following numbers: Louis Maccarone at 401-222-2797 or Anna Krasko at 617-918-1232. We are looking forward to speaking with you about the project.

Thank you,

Louis Maccarone, Project Manager  
RI DEM

Anna Krasko, Project Manager  
US EPA